

Tai Vo

📍 Atlanta, GA | ✉ tai.vo1812@huskers.unl.edu | 📞 432.269.9766 | tai-vo.com

SUMMARY

Highly motivated software engineer with over two years of experience in software development and internships, I have honed my skills in developing, testing and debugging software applications using Java, Spring Boot, Angular, and other technologies. I have demonstrated a strong ability to work in an Agile environment, collaborate with cross-functional teams, and drive improvements in code quality and customer experience. I am eager to bring my passion, drive, and technical expertise to a new opportunity.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Software Engineer - NCR Corporation (Atlanta, GA) July 2022 - Present

- Contributed to the development of the EPM application, improved code quality and resolved critical bugs, and participated in research and development activities.
- Collaborated with business and product owners to define technical solutions and interacted with SCRUM team to drive continuous improvements.
- Technologies: Java, Spring Boot, Servlet, JavaScript, JIRA, QuickBase, RestAPI, SQL.

Software Developer Intern - Garner Industries (Lincoln, NE) Oct 2021 - March 2022

- Built a UI library and refactored partial code base to enhance code readability and maintainability, and collaborated with cross-functional teams on software design and improvement.
- Documented code changes, write unit testing to maintain quality, organization and automation.
- Technologies: C-sharp, Angular, Kendo UI, .NET / .NET Core, MySQL.

Associate Software Developer - Werner Enterprises (Lincoln, NE) Sep 2021 - May 2022

- Developed a front-end responsive application using Angular, HTML, and CSS, and participated in weekly standups, bi-weekly sprints, and monthly releases.
- Created and managed an application connecting driver, shipper and carrier portals, and wrote test cases to ensure the features were working correctly.
- Technologies: Java, Angular, HTML, CSS, TypeScript, git, Azure, Google API, Trimble Maps.

Software Development Intern - Fiserv (Lincoln, NE) June 2021 - Aug 2021

- Redesigned various screens of a legacy repository application, developed sustainable and accessible solutions, and collaborated with UX designers to build a clean and interactive concept model/mockup.
- Closed Jira tickets, deployed changes into production, and constantly improved user experiences with accessibility design and assistive technology.
- Technologies: Java, Angular, Oracle, TypeScript, HTML, SCSS, JIRA, Confluence, Material UI.

SKILLS

- Programming languages: Java, C, JavaScript, TypeScript, Python, and MySQL.
- Frameworks: ASP.NET, Django, Angular, jQuery, and Bootstrap.
- Tools: JIRA, CI/CD, node.js, Agile methodologies, JUnit, Bitbucket, Confluence, Git, and API.

EDUCATION

University of Nebraska - Lincoln - B.S in Computer Science and Math Graduated: May 2022